BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: OCTOBER 18, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: KRISI L. FENNER, CPA, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION RELATING TO ADDITIONAL ELECTION JUDGES

introduced the following resolution and urged its adoption:

RESOLUTION RELATING TO AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF
ADDITIONAL ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE NOVEMBER 2, 2021
SCHOOL DISTRICT SPECIAL ELECTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board (the Board) of Independent School District No. 31
(Bemidji), Minnesota (the School District) as follows:

It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

1. The Board has appointed individuals, each of whom are qualified to serve election
judges, for the School District's special election on November 2, 2021 (the Election), in accordance
with Minnesota Statutes, Section 204B.21.

2. Subsequently, certain of these appointed individuals have indicated that they may not
or will not be able to serve as election judges for the Election and, accordingly, the appointing
authority has determined that additional election judges will be required.

3. The Board hereby authorizes the appointment of additional election judges within the
twenty-five (25) days before the Election pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 204B.21,
Subdivision 2.

The motion for the foregoing resolution was seconded by , and a tabulation of votes is as
follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted.

Dated: OCTOBER 18, 2021 BY ORDER OF THE SCHOOL BOARD

/s/ , Clerk




